
 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee 

Place: North Wiltshire Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 

Date: Friday 14 March 2014 

Time: 14.00 pm 

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence; Abbey Food City, 4 Market 

Cross, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9AS 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN. 01225 718504. 
kieran.elliott@witlshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Desna Allen 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
 

Cllr Simon Jacobs 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee. 

 

2   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

 

3   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 
 

 

5   Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 12) 

 To consider and determine an application for a Premises Licence by 
Pakeerathan Balakrishnan in respect of Abbey Food City, 4 Market Cross, 
Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9AS.  
 
 

 5a New Premises Licence Application Form (Pages 13 - 26) 

 5b Map showing locations of other Off-Licence Premises (Pages 27 - 
28) 

 5c Email confirming amendment to condition following request by 
Police (Pages 29 - 32) 

 5d Relevant representations (Pages 33 - 48) 

 5e Map showing locations of representations (Pages 49 - 50) 

 5f Map including other Licensed Premises close to application 
address (Pages 51 - 52) 



 

 

 5g Photographs of 4 Market Cross (Pages 53 - 54) 

 5h Map of Malmesbury showing Market Cross location (Pages 55 - 56) 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATIONS 
 
 
1 Purpose 

 
 1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence 

applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee 
and its Sub Committees. 
 

 1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and 
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing. 

 
2 Definitions 
 
 2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of 

a Hearing: 
 

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for 
consideration by the Committee. 
 

  “Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 
 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist 
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer. 
 
“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review 
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in 
respect of a Licence. 

 
“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee 
for the particular Hearing. 
 
“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any 
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee. 
 
“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external 
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) 
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

 
“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a 
Hearing to take minutes. 
 
“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the 
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously 
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant 
Representation or their Representative. 
 
“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is 
considered. 
 
“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter 
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 
 
“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are 
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give 
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when 
requested. 
 
“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject 
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing 
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing 
Officer. 

 
“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is 
considering an Application. 
 

 “Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is 
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on 
behalf of that person including a Lawyer. 
 
“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to 
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as 
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or 
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a 
Lawyer. 
 

  
3  Key Principles 
 
 3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is 

one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there 
is a fair Hearing of Applications. 

 
 3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. 

This will include that: 
 
  3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a 

 decision is made; 
 
  3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their   
   representations before a decision is made; 
 
  3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to 

any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation; 

Page 2



 
  3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order 

to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 
 3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a 

Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is 
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded. 

 
 3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having 

regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the 
Committee Lawyer. 

 
4 The Hearing 
 
 4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 
 
  4.1.1  The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing 

where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in 
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or 
representing a party. 

 
  4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in 

its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and 
may: 

 
   A refuse to permit them to return; 
   B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee  
    may specify; 
   C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person 

may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in 
writing any information which they would have given orally. 

 
 4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of 

the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 
 
 4.3  Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than 

their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall 
consider whether to permit that request. 

 
 4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in  
  which to exercise their rights. 
 
 4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing; 
 
 4.6 Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make 

the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a 
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of 
all of those who have made Relevant Representations . 

 
 

Page 3



 
5 Presentation of Submissions 
 
 5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 
 
 5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring 

clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by 
the Licensing Authority. 

 
 5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson  
  directs otherwise: 
 
  5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will 

in particular advise the Committee as to: 
 
   A the options available to it; 
   B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision. 
 
  5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its  
   submission which may include: 
 
   A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have 

been circulated with Agenda papers; 
   B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and 
   C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3). 
 
  5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have  
   made a Relevant Representation will orally present their    
   representations in turn which shall include: 
 
   A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
   B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation  would be 
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause 
the representation to be withdrawn. 

       
6 Questioning of Submissions 
 
 6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by  
  Members. 
 
 6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may   
  question any party following the completion of their submission. 
 
 6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible 

Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties. 

 
 6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the  
  Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or  
  answered. 
 

Page 4



7 Documentation 
 
 7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing 

other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude 
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or 
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of 
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary 
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their 
submission. 

 
8 Intervention 
 

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing: 
 
 8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure 

and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson 
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee 
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given. 

 
 8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or 

to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so 
that they can be properly recorded. 

 
 8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in  
  light of information held on their file. 
 
9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing 
 
 9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend 

or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence. 
 
 9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented 

at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the 
Licensing Authority may: 

 
  9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the  
  Hearing to a specified date; or 
 
  9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 
 
 9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it 

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice  made 
by that party. 

 
10 Closing Submissions 
 
 10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and 

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing 
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s 
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support 
of the Application. 

Page 5



 
11 Decision 
 
 11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall 

retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any 
legal issues raised by the Members. 

 
 11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be  
  communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee  
  has deliberated in private on the Application. 
 
 11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the   
  Application and in any event within the statutory time limits. 

 

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary 
 
 

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the 
Hearing. 

 

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 

 

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure. 

 

5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report. 

 

6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee. 

 

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any 
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 

8. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee. 

 

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation. 

 

10. Questions by Applicant. 

 

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee. 

 

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations. 

 

13. Summing up by Applicant. 

 

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to 
consider its decision. 

 

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that 
may have been given to the Committee. 

 

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be 
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
DATE OF MEETING: 14 MARCH 2014 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Application for a Premises Licence; Abbey Food City, 4 Market Cross, 
Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9AS 

 
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Abbey Food 

City made by Pakeerathan Balakrishnan. 
 
 

2. Background Information  
 
2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Abbey Food City has been 

made by Pakeerathan Balakrishnan for which 5 relevant representations have 
been received. 
 

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider 
 the application having regard to the representations.  In accordance with 
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is 
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the 
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also 
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy. 
 

2.3 The licensing objectives are: 
 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
ii) Public Safety; 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and  
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
2.4 Such steps are:  
 

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with 
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application, 
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any 
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act. 

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity. 
iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.  
iv) To reject the application. 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



2.5 On 24 January 2014 an application for a New Premises Licence was received 
and accepted as a valid application. The premises is currently a newsagent’s 
shop and has not previously been licensed.  
 

2.6 The application as applied for is as follows: 
 

Licensable Activity Timings Days 

 
Sale by retail of alcohol (off-sales) 

 
06:00 – 23:00 

 
Daily 

 

A copy of the application from Pakeerathan Balakrishnan is attached as 
Appendix 1. 
 

2.7 The other premises which are licensed for off-sales of alcohol within the 
vicinity of the application address are detailed as follows:  
 

Premises Licensed Hours for 
Off-sales of Alcohol 

Days 

Co-op,  
8 High St, Malmesbury, SN16 9AU 
 

 
06:00 – 23:00 

 
Daily 

King’s Off Licence,  
39 The Triangle, Malmesbury,  
SN16 0AH 

09:00 – 23:00 
10:00 – 22:00 

Monday – Saturday 
Sunday 
 

 
A map showing the locations of the above premises is attached as Appendix 
2. 
 

 
3. Consultation and Representations 
 
3.1  The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the 

Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the 
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper) 
to be posted on the premises.  In addition the Licensing Authority advertises 
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the 
day after the authority receives the application.   

 
3.2 During the consultation period 5 relevant representations have been received 

from 5 local residents (including 1 from Malmesbury & St Paul Without 
Residents’ Association). 

 
3.3 Representations Received 
 

• Mr W Sykes, Tower House, Oxford Street, Malmesbury SN16 9AX 

• Mrs C Hinwood, Stockhams Leaze, Foxley Rd, Malmesbury SN16 0JQ 

• Mr P N Lindrea, The Old Brewery House, Market Cross, Malmesbury, 
SN16 9AS 

• Mr R Budgen, Burton Hill Cottage, Burton Hill, Malmesbury, SN16 9LS, on 
behalf of Malmesbury & St Paul Without Residents’ Association. 

• Mr P Glover, The Old Forge, Katifer Lane, Malmesbury, SN16 0AU 

Page 10



3.4 Responsible Authorities 
 

 No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this 
application, however during the consultation period Wiltshire Police and the 
Applicant have agreed an amendment to a condition in relation to CCTV. See 
Appendix 3 
 

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below: 
 
 

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments 

Underage drinking Protection of Children from 
Harm 

Yes  

Noise disruption Prevention of Public Nuisance Yes  

Property damage Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder 

Yes  

Anti social behaviour Prevention of Public Nuisance; 
Public Safety 

Yes  

 
 
3.6 The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4.  Attached as 

Appendix 5 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations 
have been made. Appendix 6 shows a plan of the area including all licensed 
premises (on and off-sales of alcohol) in close proximity to the application 
address. 

 
3.7 In relation to shops, stores and supermarkets, the Guidance issued under 

Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states: 
 
 ‘Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of 

alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is 
open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing 
objectives, for restricting those hours.’  

 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations. 

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing 
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

 
4.2 The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been 

informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend 
and be represented. 

 
4.3 At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to 

address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the 
consent of the Sub Committee.  

 
 
 

Page 11



5. Officer Recommendations 
 
5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
 reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
 
6. Right of Appeal 
 
6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made 

representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub 
Committee to the Magistrates Court.  The appeal must be lodged with the 
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision. 

 
6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing 

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made 
by the Magistrates Court. 

 
6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority 

for a Review of a Premises Licence.  Whether or not a Review Hearing takes 
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a 
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within 
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances. 

 
 

 
 
Report Author: Roy Bahadoor 
 
Roy Bahadoor, Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 
 
Date of report: 27 February 2014 
 
 
Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

• Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy 
 

 
Appendices 
 
1  New Premises Licence Application Form 
2      Map showing locations of other Off-Licence Premises 
3      Email confirming amendment to condition following request by Police 
4      Relevant representations 
5      Map showing locations of representations 
6      Map including other Licensed Premises close to application address 
7      Photographs of 4 Market Cross 
8      Map of Malmesbury showing Market Cross location 

Page 12



Page 13

Agenda Item 5a



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



 

 
 

 

 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 5b



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



1

Elliott, Kieran

From: Lwa First <lwalicensing@gmail.com>
Sent: 20 February 2014 13:56
To: Bahadoor, Roy
Subject: Re: Abbey Food Market Malmesbury - Premises Licence Application - Amendment of 

condition

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello Roy, 
 
Sorry for the late replay, further to your email, I can confirm that the applicant accepts the following 
condition that was stated in your email and can be added to the application under the Licensing Objective of the 
prevention of crime and disorder: 
 
CCTV equipment will be installed and fully maintained to cover all trading areas, entrances and exits when the 
premise is open to the public. The CCTV will be of sufficient quality so as to produce images which enable 
identification; images will be securely stored for a minimum of 28 days. CCTV images will be produced to a Wiltshire 
Council Officer or Police Officer on request. 
 
 
Many Thanks, 
 
Nira  
 
 

On Mon, Feb 17, 2014 at 12:12 PM, Bahadoor, Roy <Roy.Bahadoor@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote: 
Good afternoon, 
 
Further to the email below which you sent to the police, please can you confirm that the following condition 
is to be added to the application under the Licensing Objective of the prevention of crime and disorder: 
 
CCTV equipment will be installed and fully maintained to cover all trading areas, entrances and exits when 
the premise is open to the public. The CCTV will be of sufficient quality so as to produce images which 
enable identification; images will be securely stored for a minimum of 28 days. CCTV images will be 
produced to a Wiltshire Council Officer or Police Officer on request. 
 
Once confirmed, I can update the application. Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Roy Bahadoor 
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 
 
Tel: 01249 706439 
Internal: 21439 
 
Wiltshire Council 
Monkton Park 
Chippenham 
Wiltshire 
SN15 1ER 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 5c



2

-----Original Message----- 
From: Nuttall, Tim [mailto:Tim.Nuttall@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 17 February 2014 11:46 
To: Bahadoor, Roy 
Subject: FW: Abbey Food Market Malmesbury - Premises Licence Application [NOT PROTECTIVELY 
MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Hi Roy 
 
As discussed on the phone, if this is not enough, please let me know. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Tim 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: LWA Licensing [mailto:lwalicensing@gmail.com] 
Sent: 14 February 2014 16:21 
To: Gallimore, Jacqueline 
Cc: Nuttall, Tim 
Subject: Re: Abbey Food Market Malmesbury - Premises Licence Application [NOT PROTECTIVELY 
MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We accept the enclosed re cctv as part of our application. 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
Suresh kanapathi 
Licensing Consultant 
0203 405 1887 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On 11 Feb 2014, at 11:07, "Gallimore, Jacqueline" <Jacqueline.Gallimore@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk> 
wrote: 
> 
> NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED 
> 
> Dear Sir/Madam 
> 
> Thank you for the copy of the application for the above premises, are you in a position to be able to 
amend the application to reflect the following condition in relation to CCTV - 
> 
> 1.      CCTV equipment will be installed and fully maintained to cover all trading areas, entrances and 
exits when the premise is open to the public. The CCTV will be of sufficient quality so as to produce images 
which enable identification; images will be securely stored for a minimum of 28 days. CCTV images will be 
produced to a Wiltshire Council Officer or Police Officer on request. 
> 
>   I will be on leave from the 13th of February in the event that you are not able to reply before then please 

Page 30



3

could you direct you reply to my colleague Tim Nuttall who will be able to direct your reply to another 
officer? 
> 
>   Kind regards 
> 
>   Jacqui Gallimore 
>   Licensing Officer 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Jacqui Gallimore 
> Licensing Officer 
> Wiltshire Police 
> 
> Direct dial - 01225 794628 
> 
> 
> NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED 
> 
> 
> 
> ********************************************************************** 
> This message contains information from Wiltshire Police which may be legally privileged and 
confidential. The information is intended for the use of the individual(s) or organisation(s) named above. 
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual sender and not necessarily those of Wiltshire Police. 
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 
contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by 
telephone on 101 or +44 1380 735735 if dialling from overseas or alternatively via the Wiltshire Police 
website immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. All communications, 
including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Wiltshire Police may be subject to 
monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. Although the 
sender has taken steps to protect the material sent, there is no guarantee that the communications will be 
virus-free. 
> ********************************************************************** 
> 
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/UNCLASSIFIED 
-------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential 
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification 
and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by 
Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this 
email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken 
as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning 
software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and 
accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does 
not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council 
will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should 
be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council. 

Page 31



4

 

Page 32



Page 33

Agenda Item 5d



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



 

4 Market Cross – Abbey Food City, New Premises Licence 

Application 

Rep 1 – Mr W Sykes. Tower House, Oxford Street, 

Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9AX 

Rep 2 – Ms C Hinwood, Stockhams Leaze, Foxley Road, 

Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0JQ 

Rep 3 – P.N. Lindrea, The Old Brewery House, Market 

Cross, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9AS 

Rep 4 – Mr P Glover, The Old Forge, Katifer Lane, 

Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0AU 

 

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 5e



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



 

 

List and Types of Licensed Premises 

 

Rajah – Restaurant with On-sales                                            

The Whole Hog – Public House with On-sales 

Amanda’s Bistro – Restaurant with On-sales 

Bird Cage – Restaurant with On-sales 

Borough Arms – Public House with On-sales 

Guildhall – Restaurant with On-sales 

Co-op – Store with Off-sales 

 

P
age 51

A
genda Item

 5f



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



 

 

 

 

 

Page 53

Agenda Item 5g



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



 

P
age 55

A
genda Item

 5h



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56


	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a New Premises Licence Application Form
	5b Map showing locations of other Off-Licence Premises
	5c Email confirming amendment to condition following request by Police
	5d Relevant representations
	2. Ms C Hinwood
	3. P.N Lindrea
	4. Mr R Budgen
	5. Mr P Glover

	5e Map showing locations of representations
	5f Map including other Licensed Premises close to application address
	5g Photographs of 4 Market Cross
	5h Map of Malmesbury showing Market Cross location

